Monday 24th September 2018 2.00pm to 4.00pm Learning Space, Museum of Brands, 111-117 Lancaster Road, W11 1QT



Minutes

Present

Name	Role/ organisation	Initials
Victoria Stark	Patient representative, lay member of Governing Body, chair	VS
Nafsika Thalassis	BME Health Forum	NT
John Foster	Health & Wellbeing Strategy and Delivery Manager – Grenfell Recovery, Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea	JF
	RBKC	
Jamie Renton	Action Disability Kensington and Chelsea	JR
Anthony Graham	Working with Men	AG
		СН
		LC
Michael Ashe	Volunteer Centre Kensington and Chelsea	MA
Filsan Ali	Midaye	FA

In attendance

Name	Role/ organisation	Initials
Krishna Sarda	North Kensington Engagement Lead, WLCCG	KS
Carrie Hirst	West London CCG	СН

Apologies

Malcolm Phillips	Hestia	MP
Mary Fortheringham	Kensington and Chelsea Mind (Healing Minds (Consortia))	MF
Mona Hayat	Director for North Kensington Recovery Programme, WLCCG	МН

Monday 24th September 2018 2.00pm to 4.00pm Learning Space, Museum of Brands, 111-117 Lancaster Road, W11 1QT



Item	em Actio	
1	Introduction	
1.1	Welcome and Introductions	
	The Chair welcomed members and attendees to the meeting.	
	Apologies were noted as above.	
2	Minutes of the meeting held on 21 st May 2018	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 21 st May 2018 were accepted and agreed.	
3	Update on Projects	
	KS provided a verbal update on the FerArts and Dalgarno projects. The FerArts project had been completed and considerable positive feedback was received from the young people and their parents. There will be a photography exhibition on the work of the young people and a write up on how conversations enabled young people to address mental wellbeing.	
	There will also be a similar report on Dalgarno project.	
	Action: members of the Forum be invited to any exhibition	
4	Review of Terms of Reference – Krishna Sarda	
	KS- Explained why the Forum working had been reviewed; it included its scope of work and future direction. A number of partners and stakeholders were now working towards recovery plans this context was an important factor in the review to ensure that it would meet the needs going forward.	
	The review had identified the need for a Health Partnership that could begin work on the health recovery strategy for North Kensington. To enable members of the Forum to consider this – a draft Charter for the proposed North Kensington Health Working Group was circulated for discussion and debate.	
	KS – then proceeded to explain how the Health Recovery Plan for North Kensington was being developed. Key health themes had been identified over the past twelve months through a range of consultation and engagement events. A number of publications post the tragedy had also identified a range of health issues, in addition to ways of working with the community.	
	All of the health issues identified were being converted into objectives and it was planned that during October to December 2018 – there would be a range of	

Monday 24th September 2018 2.00pm to 4.00pm Learning Space, Museum of Brands, 111-117 Lancaster Road, W11 1QT



em	Action
	conversations with multiple stakeholders, communities and partners to ensure that the correct health themes had been identified, had anything been missed that should be included or were there other health issues that had not been captured or captured incorrectly.
	At the conclusion of these conversations each objective would be supported by a plan with an expected outcome with timelines –short, medium and long term – As the plans get developed, further engagement will take place with opportunities for co-design and co-production.
	To make sure that the Health Recovery Plan is fit for purpose and has involved local communities and other stakeholders – the need to set up a Health Recovery Partnership with a focus on solutions development, innovation in service design and delivery was needed. This would be an intensive piece of work that would require a structure to facilitate it.
	KS – Then proceeded to explain the Charter, its structure, membership and proposed methods of working.
	A question was raised about the relationship with RBKC on health and how was this planned to work?
	KS – Explained that a number of conversations had taken place and others were taking place to ensure that there was a joined up approach wherever possible. The Building Stronger Communities conversations that were currently underway by the Council had section on Health and Wellbeing in which the NHS was involved.
	MA – raised the need for examining alternative models of commissioning and not to be process driven, but focus on outcomes.
	KS – Agreed we would be keen to explore different ways of doing things.
	VS – Welcomed the Charter and the fact that it had a review clause built in after 6 months, the engagement with Residents Association needs to be further thought through and which structures could facilitate this
	NT – Raised the issue of Councillors being involved at the Partnership meeting?
	KS – Explained that there will be a process of engaging elected members outside of this Partnership and they will have the opportunity to comment on health recovery plan

Monday 24th September 2018 2.00pm to 4.00pm Learning Space, Museum of Brands, 111-117 Lancaster Road, W11 1QT



Item		Action
	 The review and the approach of holding conversations was welcomed as it was felt that there was consultation fatigue, issues had already been identified and we should now work towards delivery. CH – If there are any other events that members feel the Health Recovery Plan conversations can take place please do notify us. It was agreed that members would identify suitable opportunities within their networks for these conversations Members present agreed that the Multi-Agency Forum be replaced with the North Kensington Health Recovery Partnership and that any further comments on the Charter be sent to KS by the end of 8 October 2018. 	
	VS- Thanked everyone for attending and their contributions.	
5.	Any other business	
	There was no other business.	
6.	Time and date of next meeting	
	Agreed to hold one in January 2019 and date, time and venue would be circulate	ed soon.